Ph. 505-622-1299 2709 Resolana Dr.
= Roswell, NM 88201

W

JERRY W. LONG
CONSULTANT

May 15, 1985

District Supervisor

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re: SPENCE ENERGY COMPANY
No.l State "14"
Unit Letter M, Sec.14-9S-32E
Lea County, New Mexico
Lease V-642

Gentlemen:

Attached are revised Forms C-101 and C-102 for plugging back
of referenced well. Recent information indicates that the
well is located on Lease V-642 and the NW% Sec.1l4 is Lease
LG 6326. Spence Energy Company is the lessee of V~642 and
has a Farmout of the NW% Sec.l14. A Communitization Agree-
ment is being prepared for the W% Sec.l14.

A copy of Revised Form C-101 and C-102 will be mailed to your

Santa Fe Office to replace the forms that were previously
filed with an Application for Unorthodox Gas Well Location.

Sincerely yours,

N

JERRY /W. LONG
Agent for:
SPENCE ENERGY COMPANY

JWL/bll



